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DATE: February 15, 2005 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

FROM: Jason P. Rojas, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel<7L J}/I/ ~ 
David L. Dowds, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

RE: Docket No. 041423-TP Petition and complaint for suspension and cancellation of 
Transit Traffic Service Tariff No. FL2004-284 filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc., by AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC. 

Please be advised that the Joint Petitioners filed a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of the 
above referenced petition in this docket on February 4, 2005. Staff has determined that there are 
no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing ~da
previous agency action has been taken. Therefore, it is appropriate that this docket be osed 
administratively. 
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Beth Keating 
Beth Salak 

CMP __ 

CO 
CTR __ 
ECR __ 

GCL __ 

OPC __ 

MMS __ 

RCA __ 

SCR 

SEC 

o \ 604 EB l6 ~ 





